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Our products and services [1]
We provide a variety of services for people and businesses. Here is a glimpse at what we offer.

What we do for you, the civilian
Every day, Sciensano watches over the health of the population and of the farm animals. We identify new developments and
take initiatives to improve public health including the impact of animal health on public health. The results of Sciensano’s science
and research are published on Sciensano’s website, or distributed by reports, brochures and press. They allow you and the
public to better make informed, healthy choices.

What we do for businesses and government
The results of Sciensano’s science and research allow policy makers, the scientific, medical and veterinary community to better
make informed, healthy choices.

Policy support

Sciensano’s research and applied science are used to help develop the nation’s policies and programs. The work of our
scientists and researchers helps influence decisions about diseases, hazardous substances, food and drugs, consumer
products, and much more.

Sciensano’s independence is guaranteed. The scientific quality of our work is overseen by a Scientific Counsel and 5 Science
Advisory Boards.

National coordination

Due to Belgium’s complex three-level structure, public and animal health policy competences are shared between the Federal
State, the Communities and the Regions. Sciensano assures the nation-wide coordination of health activities, aiming at
adequate knowledge for policy-making. This coordination helps to develop policy, to govern its implementation, and to gather
uniform, qualitative public health information nation-wide.

International representation

Health issues transcend national boarders and demand an international approach. As nation-wide coordinator of public health
activities, Sciensano represents Belgium in various international networks and assures activities on behalf of international clients
such as the:

European Commission (EC)
[2]

1

https://www.sciensano.be
https://www.sciensano.be/en
https://www.sciensano.be/en/about-sciensano
https://www.sciensano.be/en/about-sciensano/our-products-and-services
http://ec.europa.eu/index_en.htm
http://www.who.int/en/
http://www.oie.int
http://www.oecd.org
https://www.efsa.europa.eu/
http://ecdc.europa.eu/
https://www.edqm.eu/
http://www.kit.nl
http://www.pasteur-cayenne.fr
http://www.pasteur.fr
https://www.nictiz.nl
http://www.nfu.nl
http://www.coe.int
http://www.rivm.nl
http://www.rki.de
http://hospitalsangerardo.mx
http://www.cdc.gov
http://www.ucd.ie
https://www.anses.fr
http://www.enivd.de
http://www.edctp.org
http://www.easd.org
https://www.ecfs.eu
http://www.ema.europa.eu
http://europa.eu
http://www.iarc.fr
https://www.amc.nl
https://www.bangor.ac.uk
http://nut.entecra.it
http://www.treat-nmd.eu
http://www.bvl.bund.de
http://www.food.gov.uk
http://hms.harvard.edu
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/public-health-england
https://www.ufz.de
http://www.inserm.fr
http://www.pasteur.fr/en/international/institut-pasteur-international-network
http://www.pasteur-lille.fr
http://www.european-virus-archive.com
http://www.phri.org
http://www.wageningenur.nl
http://www.un.org
https://www.institutpasteur.nc
http://www.unisr.it
http://www.en.usz.ch
https://www.unibas.ch
http://www.unimib.it
https://www.imi.europa.eu/
http://www.nibsc.org
http://www.pei.de
https://www.uu.nl
https://www.umcg.nl
https://www.intravacc.nl
https://www.hu.nl
http://www.iss.it/
https://www.ages.at
https://www.iabs.org
http://www.bprc.nl
http://www.sanofipasteur.com
http://merial.com
https://www.boehringer-ingelheim.com
https://www.cbg-meb.nl
https://www.aemps.gob.es
http://www.janssen.com/infectious-diseases-and-vaccines
http://www.elia.be
http://www.sanofi.com
https://www.dyadic.com
https://www.artemisonehealth.com
http://www.cnrs.fr
http://msd-animal-health.be/
https://www.lshtm.ac.uk
http://www.seqirus.com
http://www.p-95.com
https://www.univ-amu.fr
http://www.cresa.cat
http://www.csic.es
http://harbourantibodies.com
http://www.viroclinics.eu
http://www.eurados.org
http://www.cea.fr
http://www.euvaccine.eu
https://www.nibr.com/our-research/institutes/novartis-institute-tropical-diseases
http://www.vbs.admin.ch
https://www.erasmusmc.nl
http://ki.se
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/medicines-and-healthcare-products-regulatory-agency
http://www.open.ac.uk
http://www.pedianet.it
http://www.rcgp.org.uk
http://www.ssi.dk
https://www.surrey.ac.uk
http://synapse-managers.com
https://www.takeda.com
https://www.ukbb.ch
http://www2.uta.fi
https://www.universiteitleiden.nl
https://www.unil.ch
http://www.ats-valpadana.it
https://www.pirbright.ac.uk
https://www.fli.de
http://institut.inra.fr
https://internt.slu.se
http://www.nvri.gov.ng
https://www.lumc.nl
https://www.galvmed.org
http://www.ncl.ac.uk
http://www.isglobal.org
http://www.bfs.de
https://www.nagasaki-u-kouhou.jp
http://www.fmarion.edu
http://www.cut.ac.za
http://www.univh2c.ma
https://www.helsinki.fi
http://www.toxogen.de
https://www.foi.se
http://www.qub.ac.uk
https://www.knaw.nl
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/animal-and-plant-health-agency
https://www.cogem.net
http://e-biom.com/
https://onehealthejp.eu/
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/animal-and-plant-health-agency
https://en.ssi.dk/
https://www.wur.nl/
https://www.izs.it/IZS/Engine/RAServePG.php/P/250010010603/L/1
http://www.univ-paris3.fr/
https://www.swansea.ac.uk/
https://www.health-data-hub.fr/
https://www.nhsconfed.org/
https://gouvernement.lu/
https://agriculture.public.lu/de/tierhaltung/laboranalysen/lmve.html
https://gouvernement.lu/
https://www.centre-max-weber.fr/
https://www.ucm.es/
https://www.esf.org/
https://www.oru.se/
https://www.yellowwindow.com/
https://www.brookes.ac.uk/
https://www.knowledge-innovation.org/
https://tudublin.ie/
https://www.sabanciuniv.edu/
https://www.deusto.es/
https://www.soc.cas.cz/
https://www.uchile.cl
https://www.columbia.edu/
https://www.universityofcalifornia.edu/
https://www.naac.org.cy/el/home-en
https://www.eurosc.eu/en/
https://www.ektepn.gr/en
https://www.emcdda.europa.eu/about/partners/reitox/lithuania_no?page=3
https://www.emcdda.europa.eu/about/partners/reitox/luxembourg_en
https://www.univ-lille.fr/
https://www.vumc.nl/
https://www.tays.fi/en-US/Hospital_District
https://ico.gencat.cat/ca/inici/
https://www.uni-lj.si/
https://self-screen.nl/
https://esgo.org/
https://www.cittadellasalute.to.it/
https://www.regionstockholm.se/?fbclid=IwAR2z8kh04NWKKj4u3fhqEFkZ75-Bbs-PgoUhUHYP0x6NQiH7QxhxMyJsm7A
https://edinburghlabmed.co.uk/Specialities/reflab/hpv/Pages/default
https://www.ddl.nl/
https://www.nhslothian.scot/GoingToHospital/Locations/RIE/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.rigshospitalet.dk/english/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.iss.it/
https://www.unicatt.it/
https://www.unipd.it/
https://www.cro.sanita.fvg.it/it/
https://www.ausl.re.it/
https://www.cnr.it/
https://www.ispro.toscana.it/
https://www.unifi.it/
https://www.salute.gov.it/portale/home.html
https://www.hzjz.hr/
https://www.sciensano.be/en/%C3%9Astav zdravotnick%C3%BDch informac%C3%AD a statistiky %C4%8CR
https://tai.ee/et
https://www.terviseamet.ee/et
https://www.e-cancer.fr/
https://www.ehesp.fr/
https://www.bzga.de/
https://www.rki.de/DE/Home/homepage_node.html
http://www.1dype.gov.gr/
https://hosp-alexandra.gr/
https://syggros-hospital.gr/
https://www.nnk.gov.hu/
https://www.hse.ie/eng/
https://nvsc.lrv.lt/
https://deputyprimeminister.gov.mt/en/Pages/health.aspx
https://www.fhi.no/
https://www.pzh.gov.pl/
https://insp.gov.ro/
https://www.health.gov.sk/Titulka
https://www.onko-i.si/
https://www.nijz.si/
https://idibell.cat/
https://www.sciensano.be/en/Folkh%C3%A4lsomyndigheten
https://www.polito.it/
https://www.cst-bg.net/
https://www.elveflow.com/group/
https://eurecat.org/
https://www.eurescom.eu/
https://www.marionegri.it/
https://www.ivtech.it/
https://www.i-med.ac.at/universitaet/index.html.en
https://www.balgrist.ch/en/
https://www.sciensano.be/en/Terveyden Ja Hyvinvoinnin Laitos
https://www.sciensano.be/en/Bundesministerium f%C3%BCr Gesundheit
https://sante.gouv.fr/
https://island.is/en/o/directorate-of-health
https://www.essc.sam.lt/en/activities.html
https://www.spms.min-saude.pt/
https://www.dgs.pt/home.aspx?cpp=1
https://eportugal.gov.pt/entidades/administracao-central-do-sistema-de-saude
https://insp.gov.ro/
https://www.sts.ro/
https://www.hpsc.ie/
https://eody.gov.gr/en/npho/
https://zdravlje.gov.hr/
https://www.helsedirektoratet.no/english


World Health Organization (WHO)
[3]

World Organisation for Animal Health (OiE)
[4]

Organisation for Economic Cooperation and Development (OECD)
[5]

European Food Safety Authority (EFSA)
[6]

European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)
[7]

European Directorate for the Quality of Medicines and Healthcare (EDQM)
[8]
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Royal Tropical Institute (KIT)
[9]

Institut Pasteur de la Guyane
[10]

Institut Pasteur Paris
[11]

Centre of expertise for standardisation and eHealth (Nictiz)
[12]

Netherlands Federation of University Medical Centres (NFU)
[13]

Council of Europe
[14]

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment (RIVM)
[15]
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Robert Koch Institute
[16]

San Gerardo Hospital
[17]

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC)
[18]

University College Dublin
[19]

French Agency for Food, Environmental and Occupational Health & Safety (ANSES)
[20]

European Network for Diagnostics of "Imported" Viral Diseases (ENIVD)
[21]
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European & Developing Countries Clinical Trials Partnership (EDCTP)
[22]

European Association for the Study of Diabetes (EASD)
[23]

European Cystic Fibrosis Society (ECFS)
[24]

European Medicines Agency (EMA)
[25]

European Union (EU)
[26]

International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC)
[27]

Academisch Medisch Centrum (AMC)
[28]
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Bangor University
[29]

Centro di Ricerca per gli Alimenti e la Nutrizione (CREA)
[30]

TREAT-NMD Neuromuscular Network
[31]

Federal Office of Consumer Protection and Food Safety (BVL)
[32]

Food Standards Agency (FSA)
[33]

Harvard Medical School
[34]
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Public Health England
[35]

Helmholtz-Centre for Environmental Research (UFZ)
[36]

French National Institute of Health and Medical Research (Inserm)
[37]

Institut Pasteur International Network (RIIP)
[38]

Institut Pasteur de Lille
[39]

European Virus Archive goes global (EVAg)
[40]

Public Health Research Institute Center (PHRI)
[41]
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Wageningen University & Research centre
[42]

United Nations
[43]

Institut Pasteur de Nouvelle Calédonie
[44]

Universita Vita Salute San Raffaele
[45]

University Hospital Zurich
[46]

University of Basel
[47]
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University of Milano-Bicocca
[48]

Innovative Medicines Initiative (IMI)
[49]

National Institute for Biological Standards and Control (NIBSC)
[50]

Paul-Ehrlich Institute (PEI)
[51]

Utrecht University (UU)
[52]

University Medical Center Groningen (UMCG)
[53]

Institute for Translational Vaccinology (Intravacc)
[54]
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University of Applied Sciences Utrecht (HU)
[55]

Istituto Superiore di Sanità (ISS)
[56]

Austrian Agency for Health and Food (AGES)
[57]

International Alliance for Biological Standardization for Europe (IABS-EU)
[58]

Biomedical Primate Research Centre (BPRC)
[59]

Sanofi Pasteur
[60]
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Merial
[61]

Boehringer Ingelheim International
[62]

Medicines Evaluation Board (CBG-MED)
[63]

Agencia Española de Medicamentos y Productos Sanitarios (AEMPS)
[64]

Aarhus University Hospital

Janssen Vaccines & Prevention
[65]

Elia
[66]
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Sanofi
[67]

Dyadic International
[68]

Artemis One Health Research Foundation
[69]

National Center for Scientific Research (CNRS)
[70]

MSD Animal Health
[71]

London School of Hygiene & Tropical Medicine (LSHTM)
[72]
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Sequirus
[73]

P95
[74]

Aix-Marseille Université
[75]

Centre de Recerca en Sanitat Animal (CRESA)
[76]

Spanish National Research Council (CSIC)
[77]

Harbour Antibodies
[78]

Viroclinics Biosciences
[79]
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European Radiation Dosimetry Group (EURADOS)
[80]

French Alternative Energies and Atomic Energy Commission (CEA)
[81]

European Vaccine Initiative (EVI)
[82]

Novartis Institute for Tropical Diseases (NITD)
[83]

Federal Department of Defence, Civil Protection and Sport (DDPS)
[84]

University Medical Center Rotterdam (Erasmus MC)
[85]
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Karolinska Institutet
[86]

Medicines and Healthcare products Regulatory Agency (MHRA)
[87]

The Open University
[88]

Società Servizi Telematici S.r.l. (PEDIANET)
[89]

Royal College of General Practitioners (RCGP)
[90]

Statens Serum Institut
[91]

University of Surrey
[92]
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Synapse
[93]

Takeda Pharmaceuticals International
[94]

University Children’s Hospital Basel (UKBB)
[95]

University of Tampere
[96]

Leiden University
[97]

University of Lausanne
[98]
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Agenzia di Tutela della Salute della Val Padana
[99]

The Pirbright Institute
[100]

Friedrich-Loeffler-Institut (FLI)
[101]

French National Institute for Agricultural Research (INRA)
[102]

Swedish University of Agricultural Sciences (SLU)
[103]

National Veterinary Research Institute (NVRI)
[104]

Leiden University Medical Center
[105]
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Global Alliance for Livestock Veterinary Medicines (GALVmed)
[106]

Newcastle University
[107]

Barcelona Institute for Global Health (ISGlobal)
[108]

Federal Office for Radiation Protection (BfS)
[109]

Nagasaki University
[110]

Francis Marion University
[111]
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Central University of Technology
[112]

University of Hassan II Casablanca
[113]

University of Helsinki
[114]

Toxogen GmbH
[115]

Totalforsvarets Forskningsinstitut (FOI)
[116]

Queen's University Belfast
[117]

Westerdijk Fungal Biodiversity Institute
[118]
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Animal and Plant Health Agency (APHA)
[119]

Netherlands Commission on Genetic Modification (COGEM)
[120]

Institute of Pharmacology & Structural Biology

University of Pisa

Stichting Beep

Universitaet Bern

Institut National de la Recherche Argonomique
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Martin-Luther-Universitaet Halle-Wittenberg

Suomen Mehiläishoitajain Liitto

Uniwersytet Jagiellonski

Beesources

Forschungszentrum Borstel

Universitatea De Stiinte Agricole Si Medicina Veterinara Cluj Napoca

Aarhus Universitet
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The Nottingham Trent University

Pensoft Publishers

Universidade De Coimbra

e-biom
[121]

European Joint Programme for One Health (OHEJP)
[122]

Nederlandse Voedsel- en Warenautoriteit (NVWA)

Croatian Institute of Public Health
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University of Santiago de Compostela

International Stevia Council

French agency for food, environmental and occupational health & safety (ANSES)

Animal & Plant Health Agency (APHA)
[119]

Bundesinstitut für Risikobewertung (BfR)

Technical University of Denmark (DTU)

Folkhälsomyndigheten (FOHM)

23



Instituto Nacional de Investigación y Tecnología Agraria y Alimentaria

Institut national de la recherche agronomique (INRAE)

Institute Nacional de Saúde (INSA)

Istituto Superiore di Santiá (ISS)

Norwegian Veteriniary Institute (NVI)

Statens Serum Institut (SSI)
[123]

Wageningen University & Research (WBVR)
[124]
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National Veterinary Research Institute of Poland (PIWET)

University of Dakar, Senegal

International Development Research Centre (IDRC)

Osterreichische Agentur fur Gesundheit und Ernahrungssicherheit

Bulgarian Food Safety Agency (BFSA)

National Institute of Public Health Czech Republic (SZU)

Veterinary Research Institute Czech Republic (VRI)

25



University of Tartu (Estonia)

Estonian Veterinary and Food Laboratory (VFL)

Center for Veterinary Health Surveillance (VISAVET) U.C.M.

� Association Med-Vet-Net de Recherche sur les Zoonoses (MVNA)

Department of Health/Public Health England

National Institute of Public Education Hungary (OKI)

National University of Ireland, Galway (NUIG)
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Agriculture and Food Development Authority, Ireland (TEAGASC)

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale dell’Abruzzo e del Molise “Giuseppe Caporale”, Italy (IZSAM)
[125]

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale della Lombardia e dell’Emilia Romagna, Italy (IZSLER)

Norwegian Institute for Public Health (NIPH)

National Institute for Agricultural and Veterinary Research, Portugal (INIAV)

Institutul de Igiena si Sanatate Publica Veterinara, Romania (IISPV)

National Food Agency, Sweden (SLV)
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National Veterinary Institute, Sweden (SVA)

Horizon 2020

Institut Pasteur St Petersburg

Energy control (Spain)

Medizinische Universitaet Wien

Kosmicare (Portugal)

Youth Organisations for Drug Action
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Beratung, Arbeit, Jugend & Kultur E.V. (BASiS)

DrogArt (Slovenia)

European Union's Justice Programme - Drugs policy Initiatives

Instituto Aragonés de Ciencias de la Salud (IACS)

Ligue des Usagers des Services de Santé (LUSS)

Netherlands institute for health services research (nivel)

Ipsos MORI
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Institute for Health Research of the University of Exeter

Fundacion Avedis Donabedian Research Institute (UAB)

The OptiMedis AG

Faculty of Chemistry, University of Belgrade

University of Vienna

Children's Hospital Srebrnjak

Haute écoles spécialisée de Suisse Occidentale (HES-SO)
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GGD Zuid Limburg

Maastricht UMC+

Gesundheitsamt des Kreises Heinsberg

Gesundheitsamt Düren

European Regional Development Fund

INFORMAS

Stichting euPrevent
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McGill University

Sorbonne Nouvelle
[126]

Swansea University
[127]

Health Data Hub
[128]

NHS Confederation
[129]

Le gouvernement du Grand-Duché de Luxembourg
[130]

Laboratoire de Médecine Vétérinaire de l'Etat du Grand Duché de Luxembourg
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[131]

Ministère de l'Agriculture, de la Viticulture et du Developpement rural du Grand-Duché de Luxembourg
[130]

Centre Max Weber
[132]

Universidad Complutense de Madrid
[133]

European Science Foundation
[134]

Örebro University
[135]

Yellow Window
[136]
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Oxford Brookes University
[137]

Knowledge and Innovation
[138]

Technical University Dublin
[139]

Sabancı University
[140]

Universidad de Deusto
[141]

Institute of Sociology of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic
[142]
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University of Chile
[143]

Columbia University
[144]

University of California
[145]

Cyprus National Addiction Authority (NAAC)
[146]

Eurosuccess Consulting
[147]

Cyprus Prison Department

Prisoners Rights Protection CY
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University Mental Health, Neurosciences and Precision Medicine Research Institute ‘COSTAS STEFANIS’ (UMHRI)
[148]

Drug, tobacco and alcohol control department (NTAKD)
[149]

Point Focal Luxembourgeois (PFLDT)
[150]

Université de Lille
[151]

VUMC
[152]

Pirkanmaa Hospital District (FIC)
[153]

Institut Català d'Oncologia
[154]
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Univerza v Ljubljani (UL)
[155]

Self Screen
[156]

European Society of Gynaecological Oncology (ESGO)
[157]

Azienda Ospedaliera Citta Della Salute E Della Scienza di Torino (CPO)
[158]

Stockholm Lans Landsting (SLL)
[159]

Scottish HPV Reference Laboratory
[160]
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DDL Diagnostic Laboratory
[161]

Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh
[162]

Copenhagen University Hospital
[163]

Istituto Superiore di Sanità
[164]

Universita Cattolica Del Sacro Cuore
[165]

Universita Degli Studi di Padova
[166]

Centro di Riferimento Oncologico di Aviano
[167]
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AUSL di Reggio Emilia
[168]

Consiglio Nazionale delle Ricerche
[169]

Istituto per lo Studio e la Prevenzione Oncologia ISPO
[170]

Università degli Studi di Firenze
[171]

Ministero della Salute
[172]

Hrvatski zavod za javno zdravstvo
[173]
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Ústav zdravotnických informací a statistiky ČR
[174]

Tervise Arengu Instituut
[175]

Terviseamet
[176]

Institut National Du Cancer
[177]

Ecole des hautes études en santé publique
[178]

Bundeszentrale für Gesundheitliche Aufklärung
[179]

Institut Robert-Koch
[180]
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1st Health Authority of Attica
[181]

Alexandra General Hospital
[182]

'Andreas Syngros' Hospital of Cutaneous and Venereal Diseases
[183]

National Public Health Centre
[184]

Health Service Executive
[185]

Nacionalinis visuomenės sveikatos centras prie Sveikatos apsaugos ministerijos
[186]
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Ministry for Health Malta
[187]

Norwegian Institute of Public Health
[188]

Narodowy Instytut Zdrowia Publicznego – Państwowy Zakład Higieny
[189]

National Institute of Public Health Romania
[190]

Ministerstvo zdravotníctva Slovenskej republiky
[191]

Onkološki inštitut Ljubljana
[192]

Nacionalni inštitut za javno zdravje
[193]
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Institut d'Investigació Biomèdica de Bellvitge
[194]

Folkhälsomyndigheten
[195]

Politecnico di Torino (POLITO)
[196]

Si es ti Eood (CST)
[197]

Elsevys SAS (ELV)
[198]

Fundacio Eurecat (EUT)
[199]
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Eurescom Gmbh (EUR)
[200]

Istituto di Ricerche Farmacologiche Mario Negri IRCCS (IRFMN)
[201]

IVTech srl (IVTEch)
[202]

Medical University Innsbruck (MUI)
[203]

International Coordination of Research on Infectious Animal Diseases (ICRAD)

Institute of Virology and Immunology (IVI)

Interuniversity Consortium Epidemiology (ICE)

Balgrist University Hospital
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[204]

Idryma technologia kai erevnas (FORTH)

Consiglio Nazionale Delle Ricerche (CNR)

Centre Internacional de Metodes Numerics en Enginyeria (CIMNE)

Universite degli Studi di Cassino e del Lazio Meridionale (UCAS)

Sphynx Analytics Limited (SANL)

Intracom SA Telecom Solutions (ICOM)

Stiching Hoger Beroepsonderwijs Haaglanden (THUAS)
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Telecom Italia SPA (TIM)

Hebrew University of Jerusalem (HUJI)

Technische Universiteit Delft (TUD)

Ministerio de Sanidad (MHS)

Agentschap Telecom (AT)

Universitaetsmedizin der Johannes Gutenberg-universitaet Mainz (IMBEI)

Universitat Zurich (UZH)
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CHAIN

National Institute for Health Development Estonia

Finnish Institute for Health and Welfare

Scientific and technical center for building

Egas Moniz Cooperative of Higher Education

University of Porto

Eurohealthnet
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Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation (University of Washington)

Swiss Tropical and Public Health Institute

Ludwig-Maximilians-Universität München

Research station Bottelare

Terveyden Ja Hyvinvoinnin Laitos
[205]

Bundesministerium für Gesundheit
[206]

Ministère de la Santé
[207]
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The Directorate of Health Iceland
[208]

Health Emergency Situations Centre
[209]

Serviços Partilhados do Ministério da Saúde (SPMS)
[210]

Directorate-General of Health of Portugal
[211]

Administração Central do Sistema de Saúde
[212]

Institutul Naţional de Sănătate Publică
[190]
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Serviciul de Telecomunicații Speciale
[213]

Health Protection Surveillance Centre
[214]

National Public Health Organisation
[215]

Ministarstvo Zdravstva
[216]

Norwegian Directorate of Health
[217]

National Institute Of Public Health Slovenia (NIJZ)

Universitetska Spetsializirana Bolnitsa Za Aktivno Lechenie Po (USHATO)
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Ministry Of Health Of The Republic Of Cyprus (MOH-CY)

Fakultni Nemocnice V Motole (UH MOTOL)

Sotsiaalministeerium Estonia (MSAE)

1ST Ygeionomiki Perifereia Dype Attikis (1ST YPE)

Orszagos Onkologiai Intezet (OOI)

Department of Health Ireland (DOH)

Alleanza Contro Il Cancro Italy (ACC)

Rigas Austrumu Kliniska Universitates Slimnica Sia Latvia (REUH)
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Lietuvos Respublikos Sveikatos Apsaugos Ministerija Lithuania (SAM LT)

Oslo Universitetssykehus HF Norway (OUS)

19. Narodowy Instytut Zdrowia Publicznego Pzh – Panstwowy Instytut Badawczy Poland (NIZP-PZH)

Ministerio Da Saude - Republica Portuguesa (MS)

Institutul Oncologic Prof Dr Ion Chiricuta Cluj-Napoca (IOCN)

Narodny Onkologicky Ustav Slovakia (NOU)

Socialstyrelsen, Sweden (NBHW)
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Gesundheid Osterreich GMBH (GOG)

Fondazione IRCCS Istituto Nazionale Dei Tumori Italy (INT-MI)

stituto Romagnolo per lo studio dei tumori dino amadori Italy (IRST SRL)

Fondazione Centreo Nazionale Di Adroterapia Oncologica (CNAO), Italy

Istituto Nazionale Tumori – Fondazione Pascale (INT-NA), Italy

Instituto Oncologico Veneto (IOV), Italy

Istituto Giannina Gaslini (GASLINI), Italy
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UNICANCER, France

Deutsches Krebsforschungszentrum Heidelberg (DKFZ), Germany

Ethniko Idryma Erevnon (NHRF), Greece

Ethniko Kai Kapodistriako Panepistimio Athinon (NKUA), Greece

Viesoji Istaiga Vilniaus Universiteto Ligonine Santaros Klinikos (VULSK) Lithuania

Lietuvos Sveikatos Mokslu Universiteto Ligonine Kauno Klinikos (LSMUL KK), Lithuania

Nacionalinis Vezio Institutas (NCI LT), Lithuania
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Narodowy Instytut Onkologii im. Marii Sklodowskiej-Curie – Panstwowy Instytut Badawczy (MSCI), Poland

Asociacion Instituto de Investigacion en Servicioc de Salud-Kronikgune (KRONINGUNE), Spain

Fundacion Instituto de Investigacion Marques de Valdecilla (IDIVAL), Spain

Consorcio Centro De Investigacion Biomedica En Red M.P. (CIBER), Spain

Hospital Sant Joan De Déu (HSJD), Spain

Servicio Andaluz de Salud (SAS), Spain

Health Data Lab (Federal Institute for Drugs and Medical Devices – BfArM)
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Norwegian Directorate of eHealth

Danish Health Data Authority

Region Midtjylland

FinData

National Directorate General for Hospitals (OKFO)

BBMRI

Elixir
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Orphanet

EBRAINS

Eupha

Maastricht University

Cancer Society of Finland (CSF)

Association Europeenne des Ligues Contre le Cancer (ECL)

Centrum voor Kankeropsporing (CvKO vzw)
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Norges Teknisk-Naturvitenskapelige Universitet (NTNU)

European Molecular Biology Laboratory (EMBL)

Instituto De Salud Carlos III (ISCIII)

Université du Luxembourg (UNILU)

Tieteen Tietotekniikan Keskus Oy (CSC)

Uppsala Universitet (UU)

Medical University Sofia (MUS)
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Universitetet I Oslo (UIO)

Nationalt Genom Center (NGC)

Ruder Boskovic Institute (RBI)

Latvijas Biomedicinas Petijumu Un Studiju Centrs (LBMC)

Fundacio Centre De Regulacio Genomica (CRG-CERCA)

Eberhard Karls Universitaet Tuebingen (UT)

Stichting Health-Ri (HRI)
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Associacao BIP4DAB (BioData.pt)

Royal College Of Surgeons In Ireland (RCSI)

Empirica Gesellschaft Fur Kommunikations Und Technologieforschung Mbh (EMPIRICA)

Health Research Board (HRB)

Institut National De La Sante Et De La Recherche Medicale (INSERM)

Universitaetsklinikum Aachen (UKA)

Helsingin Yliopisto (UH)
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Stichting Het Nederlands Kanker Instituut-Antoni Van Leeuwenhoek Ziekenhuis (NKI)

Interuniversitair Micro-Electronica Centrum (IMEC)

Latvijas Republikas Veselibas Ministrija (MoH-LV)

Academisch Ziekenhuis Groningen (UMCG)

Barcelona Supercomputing Center Centro Nacional De Supercomputacion (BSC)

Biobanks And Biomolecular Resources Research Infrastructure Consortium (BBMRI-ERIC)

Albert-Ludwigs-Universitaet Freiburg (ALU-FR)

61



Univerza V Mariboru (UM)

Fondazione Istituto Italiano Di Tecnologia (IIT)

European Institute For Biomedical Imaging Research (EIBIR)

Fundacion Para La Investigacion Del Hospital Universitario La Fe De La Comunidad Valenciana (HULAFE)

Universitat Politecnica De Valencia (UPV)

Maggioli Spa (MAG)

Universitat De Barcelona (UB)
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Umea Universitet (UMU)

Eatris Eric

Matical Innovation SL (MAT)

Euro-Bioimaging Eric

Istituto Neurologico Mediterraneo Neuromed

Aristotelio Panepistimio Thessalonikis (AUTH)

Panepistimiako Geniko Nosokomeio Thessalonikis Axepa (AHEPA)
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Assistance Publique Hopitaux De Paris (APHP)

Bahia Software SL

Fundacao D. Anna De Sommer Champalimaud E Dr. Carlos Montez Champalimaud (CF)

College Des Enseignants De Radiologie De France (CERF)

Fondazione Policlinico Universitario Agostino Gemelli IRCCS (FPG)

GE Medical Systems SCS (GEHC)

GE Healthcare GMBH (GEHC DE)

64



GE Healthcare Magyarorszag Kft (GEHC HU)

Policlinico San Donato Spa (PSD)

Hospital Clinic De Barcelona (HCB)

Hellenic Cancer Society (HCS)

Servicio Madrileno De Salud (SERMAS)

Fondazione Istituto Firc Di Oncologia Molecolare (IFOM)

Instituto Tecnologico De Informatica (ITI)
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Synlab SDN SPA

Sorbonne Université (LIMICS)

Linkopings Universitet (LIU)

Medexprim (MEDEX)

Universita Degli Studi Di Roma La Sapienza (SAPIENZA)

Philips GMBH

Quibim Sociedad Limitada
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Stichting Radboud Universitair Medisch Centrum (RADBOUDUMC)

Klinikum Rechts Der Isar Der Technischen Universitat Munchen (TUM)

Universitat De Valencia (UV)

Owkin France

Oncoradiomics (RAD)

Servicos Partilhados Do Ministerio Da Saude Epe (SPMS)

Stichting EGI
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Deutsches Elektronen-Synchrotron (DESY)

Gdanski Uniwersytet Medyczny (GUMed)

Institut National De Recherche En Informatique Et Automatique (INRIA)

S2 Grupo De Innovacion En Procesos Organizativos Sl – S2G

Centro Hospitalar Universitario Do Porto EPE (CHUP)

Masarykova Univerzita (MU)

Istituti Fisioterapici Ospitalieri (IFO)
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Siec Badawcza Lukasiewicz - Port Polski Osrodek Rozwoju Technologii

Charite - Universitaetsmedizin Berlin

Region Vasterbotten (RegVB)

IQVIA Information, S.A.U.

Institut Curie

Hospices Civils De Lyon (HCL)

Agència De Qualitat I Avaluació Sanitàries De Catalunya (AQUAS)
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Instituto De Investigación Biomédica De Salamanca (IBSAL)

Valle De Hebrón Instituto De Oncología (VHIO)

De Clercq & Partners

Comite Europeen De Coordination Des Industries Radiologiques Electromedicales Et D Informatique De Sante ASBL (COCIR)

University of Kolwezi

College of Oncology

National Center of Public Health and Analyses Bulgaria (NCPHA)
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Institute of Health Information and Statistics of the Czech Republic (UZIS)

Federal Ministry of Health Germany (BMG)

7th Health Region of Crete (7 HRC)

Institute of Oncology of the Republic of Moldova (IMSP IO)

Ministry of Health of Portugal (MS)

National Institute of Public Health Romania (INSP)

Institute of Public Health of Serbia “Dr Milan Jovanović Batut” (IPHS)
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Biomedical Research Center of the Slovak Academy of Sciences (BMC SAS)

German Cancer Society (DKG)

Technical University Dresden (TU Dresden)

University Medicine Köln (UK Köln)

“Marius Nasta” Pneumophtisiology Institute Romania (IPMN)

Oncology Institute “Prof. Dr. Ion Chiricuţă” Romania (IOCN)

Emergency Clinical County Hospital Craiova Romania (CCHC)
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Clinical Centre of Kragujevac Serbia (CCK)

Faculty of Medicine, University of Belgrade, Serbia (UBEO)

Institute for Oncology and Radiology of Serbia (IORS)

Public Health Institute Niš, Serbia (IPHN)

Institute of Public Health of Vojvodina Serbia (IPHV)

Oncology Institute of Vojvodina Serbia (IOV)

Provincial Secretariat for Health Care Serbia (APV)
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Foundation for the Promotion of Health and Biomedical Research of Valencia Region (FISABIO)

Region Syddanmark, Denmark

Dioikisi 3is Ygeionomikis Perifereias Makedonias, Greece

Narodne Centrum Zdravotnickych Informacii, Slovakia

Technologiko Panepistimio Kyprou, Cyprus

Pagkyprios Syndesmos Karkinopathon Kai Filon 1986, Cyprus

Instituto Portugues De Oncologia De Lisboa Francisco Gentil Epe, Portugal
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Instituto Portugues De Oncologia Do Porto Francisco Gentil Epe, Portugal

Instituto Português De Oncologia De Coimbra Francisco Gentil, Portugal

Helsedirektoratet, Norway

Co-funded by the European Union

Consortium of European Social Science Data Archives (CESSDA)

Dutch national centre of expertise and repository for research data (DANS)

European clinical research Infrastructure Network (ECRIN)
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European Genome-phenome Archive (EGA)

ERINHA

MIRRI/MIRRI-IT

Fraunhofer

Greek review of social research (ΕΘΝΙΚΟ ΚΕΝΤΡΟ ΚΟΙΝΩΝΙΚΩΝ ΕΡΕΥΝΩΝ)

Infrafrontier

INSTRUCT-ERIC
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Lygature – Dutch health hub

PHIRI

Swiss Institute of Bioinformatics (SIB)

Institute of Sociology of the Academy of Sciences of the Czech Republic Public Research Institution (ISAS CR )

Czech Social Sciences Data Archive (CSDA)

University of Freiburg

Univerzita Palackého
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SciLifeLab Data Centre

Consorzio Interuniversitario Risonanze Magnetiche Di Metallo Proteine (CIRMMP)

Ospedale Policlinico San Martino (IRCCS)

Istituto Zooprofilattico Sperimentale delle Venezie (IZSVe)

University of Ljubljana, Social Science Data Archives (ADP)

eScience Lab, The University of Manchester

Higher Education Commission Pakistan
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EU Joint Action IPAAC (Innovative Partnership for Action Against Cancer)

European Cancer Organisation, ECO

Intituto Toscano Tumori, ITT

� Ministry of Health, Social Services and Equality (Ministerio de Sanidad, Servicios Sociales e Igualdad) MSSSI

Ethniko Kentro Erevnas Kai Technologikis Anaptyxis, EL

Geniko Nosokomeio Papageorgiou, EL

Ospedale San Raffaele Srl, IT
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RIKOLTO

Generalitat Valenciana

FISABIO

Dioikisi 6is Ygeionomikis Perifereias Peloponnisou Ionion Nyson Ipeirou kai Dytikis Elladas (6th Health ADM)

Agence Nationale De Sante Publique (France)

Ethnikos Organismos Parochis Ypiresion Ygias (Greece)

Panepistimio Thessalias / University of Thessaly
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Panepistimio Kritis / University of Crete (Greece)

Országos Kórházi Főigazgatóság (Hungary)

Università politecnica delle Marche (Italy)

Slimibu Profilakses Un Kontroles Centrs (Latvia)

Higienos institutas (Lithuania)

Universitatea De Stat De Medicina Si Farmacie Nicolae Testemitanu Din Republica Moldova

Folkehelseinstituttet (Norway)
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The Ministry Of Health Of The Republic Of Poland

Universidade de Lisboa, Faculdade de Medicina (Portugal)

Universidade Nova De Lisboa

Folkhälsomyndigheten (Sweden)

Laboratoire National de Métrologie et d'Essais (LNE)

Service Commun des Laboratories (SCL), Bordeaux, France

Dublin Public Analyst's Laboratory (HSE), Ireland

82



Singapore Food Agency (SFA)

Luxembourg Institute of Science and Technology (LIST)

European Commission’s Joint Research Centre (JRC)

-Agence nationale des informations partagées dans de domaine de la santé

Cimbiose

Rigas Stradina Universitate

Syadem

83



Universität Des Saarlandes

Federation Europeenne d'Associations et d'Industries Pharmaceutiques

Uniwersytet Medyczny Im Piastow Slaskich We Wroclawiu

Institut national de recherche et de sécurité France (INRS)

Nestlé Waters Management and Technologya

Instituto Nazionale di Ricerca Metrologica (INRIM)

Bundesanstalt für Materialforschung und – prüfung (BAM)
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Dansk Fundamental Metrologi A/S (DFM)

Instituto Hidrográfico (Ihi)

Instituto Português da Qualidade, I.P. (IPQ)

LCG Limited

Norsk Institutt for Vannforskning (NIVA)

Finnish Environment Institute (Syke)

Umweltbundesamt
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FCiências.ID - Associação para a Investigação e Desenvolvimento de Ciências

Helmholtz-Zentrum hereon GmbH

Postnova Analytics GmbH

SINTEF AS

Universidade da Coruña (UDC)

Università degli Studi di Parma (UNIPR)

Università degli Studi di Torino (UNITO)
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HORIBA FRANCE SAS

SmartMembranes GmbH

European Partnership on Metrology (Euramet)

European Reference Networks (ERNs)

Horizon Europe

Ministry of health greece (Moh GR)

Ilektroniki diakyvernisi koinonikisasfalisis ae (IDIKA SA)
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National cancer registry board Ireland (NCRI)

Stichting integraal kankercentrum Nederland

Consejeria de salud y consumo de la junta de Andalucia (CSCJA)

Organisation for economic co-operation and development (OECD)

Fundacio privada per a la recerca i docencia Sant Joan de Deu (FSJD-CERCA)

EIT Health EV

Instytut Pomnik Centrum Zdrowia Dziecka (IPCZD)
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Carthago Ventures SL (INVENIAM)
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https://www.sciensano.be/en/Folkh%C3%A4lsomyndigheten
https://www.sciensano.be/en/Terveyden Ja Hyvinvoinnin Laitos
https://www.sciensano.be/en/Bundesministerium f%C3%BCr Gesundheit
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